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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

COMPANY INF ORMATION
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: Mr. Misbah Khalil Khan

: Ms. Ambereen Israr

: Mr. Syed Ali Jawwad Jafri
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Chartered Accountants

: Ms. Maleeha Humayun Bangash  Chairperson

: Mr. Sohail llahi Member
: Mrs. Anum Raza Member
: Mr. Zeshan Afzal Chairman
r. Sohail llahi Member
: Mrs. Anum Raza Member
: Mr. Muneer Kamal Chairman
: Mr. Danish Elahi Member

: Meezan Bank Ltd.
: Dubai Islamic Bank Pak Ltd.

: Office No. 420, 4* Floor, Eden Towers,

Main Boulevard, Gulberg Ill, Lahore.
Phone: 042-35790290-2

Email: info@cordobalv.com
Website: www.cordobalv.com

: Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Ltd.

H.M House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore.
Tel: 042-37235081-82  Fax: 042-37358817

(o)
CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

VISION, MISSION AND VALUES

OUR VISION

Our vision is to be a trusted partner for our shareholders and a respected leader in the area of
logistics and ventures.

OUR MISSION

Our mission is to add value with active portfolio management to help our shareholders reach their
long-term financial goals. We achieve this through our investment strategies, adhering to our
values and investment principles, and offering employees a challenging and rewarding place to
buildacareer.

OUR CORE VALUES

We do the right thing

We act with integrity and put our shareholders first.
We think for the long term

We engage in thoughtful decision making and believe that investment excellence should drive our
decisions.

We work together to achieve common goals

We show respect and humility towards each other and our shareholders. We believe in creating a
supportive work environment that fosters teamwork, collegiality, and effective communication.

We strive for excellence

We make the extra effort, practice continuous improvement, and stay flexible to adapt to changing
circumstances.

We are committed to employees

We make the extra effort, practice continuous improvement, and stay flexible to adapt to changing
circumstances.

We are community minded

We support philanthropic giving and encourage employee volunteerism.
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

LISTED COMPANIES
TEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
(g(T)'r\)E OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

y: Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited

Name of Compan
Year ending: June 30, 2022
Th h lied with the requi fthe Regulations in the ing manner:-
1. Thetotal number of direct ight (8) as per the ing
a. Male
b. Female 3

2. Thecomposition of the Board is as follows:

Category Name
Zeshan Afzal
Independent directors Muneer Kamal
Maleeha Humayun Bangash (Female)
Danish Elahi
Non-Executive directors Sohail lahi
Anum Raza (Female)
Executive director Misbah Khalil Khan
Nominee director Ambereen Israr (Female)*
*The company has a NIT nominee director.
. Maleeha Humayun Bangash
Female directors Ao Raza
Ambereen Israr

w

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,
including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with i i iciesand d

an
P p

©»

The Board has developed a visi issi overall corp strategy and significant policies of the
company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their

date of approval or updating is maintained by the company:

L

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
Board! shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Actand these Regulations;

~

- The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in hi: i
3 , in his absence, by a director elected by the
Eoud for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to
I i fmeetings of the Board;

The Board have a formal policy and
Actand these Regulations;

p for ion of directors in d with the

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committees for

14.

(&)

‘CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

Out of cight (8) directors, six (6) directors are duly certified from the Directors' Training Program. However, the
Company intends to arrange Director's training program for other directors in near future;

710 new appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of internal audit were made during
the year;

. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the

Board;

. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:-

a) Audit Committee:

Name of Members Category Designation
Independent ;

Maleeha Humayun Bangash Disectos Chairperson

Sohail Ilahi NomExeative Member
Director

Anum Raza Now Execiitive Member
Director

b) Human and ation C

Name of Members Category Designation

Zeshan Afzal Indepeadeat Chairman
Director

Sohail Ilahi Do EXettive Member
Director

Anum R NonD-Ex::cuuv: Member

hrector
c) Investment Committee:
Name of Members Category Designation
Independent .

Muneer Kamal Director Chairman

Danish Elahi NopExeciitive Member
Director

compliance;
The mini of’ ing! ‘yearly/yearly) of thy wereas per following:-
Board of Directors Quarterly meetings
Audit C i Quarterly meetings
E(mlil:esoum and Remuneration |, /0 o) meed ting
C i As and when required

@

&
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CORDOBA LOQISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED CORDOBA LOGISTICS
. dered 5 & VENTURES LIMITED
S The B { has outsourced the internal audit functionto M/s Z: nnuunmr&(‘:.‘\\hnx‘n;'_:):‘:::“&_f:“‘vflll'-l 1y qualifieg
! |,,‘|r\‘|‘:.’:,c,;\-u| for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures ¢ pany.
—_—— e d that they have been given a satisfactory rating under g, Parker Russell-A.J.S. 901.QM House,
16, The statutory auditors of the compam ‘h|‘.‘L u:':“::"‘(‘l‘:-nlrll‘clml ?(ccmmlm of Pakistan and registered with Au”]“ CHARTERERACCOUNTANTS 532’1"2?‘:’9221%0?”
Quality Control Review program of the Institute N A ance with Intemational Federat dit s, comok
it Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners ar¢ in compiauies B0 4 17 Al Federation o Oices Siscret Fassalabad, Lahore & fsamebed.
‘ ,“:l s (IFAC) guidelmes on code ofethics s adopted by the Institute of Chartered Acu»unl:msu? akistan ang
FUTOMRISEALY ¢ o 2 are a close relative (spouse, parent, depende oo g .
? O - « officer. chief financia cer, head a 8 any secretary o - Pl
dependent children) of the chiefexecutive officer. chief financial ofhe y secretary or To The Members Of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited
director of the company . Review Report on the S of Compli: ined in Listed C ies (Code of Corporate
17. The statutory auditors or the persons asse ed with them have not been appointed lopm\'ldf: otherservices exceptin Governance) Regulations, 2019.
accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed thay 2
they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard: We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
. . : G ) Regul 2019 (the Regul ) prepared by the Board of Directors of Cordoba Logistics &
S confi ements of the regulations 3.6, 7,8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complie 2
18 V\:“r:ummu(haldll requirements of the regulatio plied Ventures Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of
W . -
wi regulation 36 of the Regulations.
The bility for compliance with the Regul is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our

responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited pnmarily to inq s of the Company's p land review of
various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's c g ep d nd risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit C and upon d: of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions and also
ensure compliance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have
ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to assess and
determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether the related party transactions
were undertaken atarm's length price ornot.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance
does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance. in all material respects, with the requirements contained in
the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022.

For and on behalf of the Board

w Chartered Accountants
Lahore
e

October 03, 2022
o Director Chief Executive Place: Karachi
Date:
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CORDOBA LOOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

holders of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures
* Annual General Meeting of the Share

lel:z . rl'le t',:b:j::: ‘F':l:ll: eoifob:v" ;'. 2022 at 11:00 AM at Pakistan Smck_h:hange Limited (PSX) Regiona)
g'mﬂct bu';wldln;, K)uyaban-c—Mwln—quaI, Lahore to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business:
1. Toconfirmthe minutes of the Extra

May 23,2022.

Ordinary General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Reports of Directors and Auditors together with Audited Annual
FmanclalSlalemen!soﬂheCompany'or(heyearended30]une 2022.

3. Toappoint Company's Auditors and fix their remuneration. The members are hereby notified that the Audit
Committee and the Board of directors have recommended the name of M/s Parker Russell-A.J.S. Chartered
Accountants for re-appointment as auditors of the Company.

Special Business:

1. To approve the proposal for an equity investment in Cordoba Leasing Limited (“CLL"), an associated
company of the Company, up to Rs. 1,000,000,000/- divided into 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/-
each, which may be invested at such intervals as required by CLL to meet its business operations and
working capital requirements and for this purpose, to pass with or without modification, the following

[ asa "SPECIAL 2

“RESOLVED THAT approval be and is hereby granted under section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 that the
Company makes an equity investment of up to Rs. 1,000,000,000/- (Rupees One Billion only) in CLL for
issuance of a total of 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each in CLL, as and when so required by CLL to
meetits by wi g capital i (the ion).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chief Executive of the Company and the Company Secretary of the
Company, be and is/are hereby authorised to do all such things, acts, deeds, etc., which may be necessary
tobring the Transaction to a successful conclusion.”

Astatement under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, setting out all material facts concerning the
special business described in the Agenda and information as required under Regulation 3(1) of Companies

in Associated C ies or A d Undertakings) Regulations, 2017, are annexed to this
notice.
By order ard
Lahore: Syed d Jafri
Dated: October 03, 2022 Com| Secretary
Notes:
1

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2022 to October 28, 2022
(both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of our Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed

@

w

&)

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES UMITED

Associates (Pvt ) 1td ~H M House 7,Bank Square, Lahore by the close of business on October 20, 2022, will
be treatedin time for the entitlerm:

entto attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his/her proxy to
attend and vote instead of him/her and a proxy so appointed shall have the same rights, as respects
attending, speaking and voting at the AGM a5 are available to the members

The instrument appointing 4 proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed or
a notarial attested copy of the power of attorney must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company at least 48 hours before the ime of the meeting. Proxy Forms, in English and Urdu languages,
have been dispatched to the members along with the notice of AGM

Members who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (“CDC”)
will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines for appointment of proxies

a. In case ofindividuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their registration details
are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per above requirements.

b. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form

C Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

d. The proxy shall email a valid copy of his CNIC (both sides) / original passport as per above
nstructions.

e. Incase of corporate entity, the attested copy of the Board's resolution/power of attorney with

specimen signature shall be furnished along with proxy form to the Company.

Members are requested to provide by mail or email, photocopy of their CNIC and their email address to
enable the Company to comply with the relevant laws.

In view of the SECP instructions due to Coronavirus Pandemic, the AGM will also be conducted virtually via
video link for safety and well-being of the shareholders of the Company and general public. The AGM can
be attended using smart phones/tablets/computers. To attend the meeting through video link, members
and their proxies are req to register by providing the following information along with
valid copy of Computerized National Identity Card (both sides)/passport, attested copy of board resolution
/ power of attorney (in case of corporate shareholders) through email at info@cordobalv com by 26”
October 2022

| Name of | Folio/CDC CNIC No. Cell Number Email

Member Account No o Address

The members who are registered after the necessary verification shall be provided a
Company on the same email address that they email with the Company with. The Login faci
open from start of the meeting tillits proceedings are concluded

o link by the
v will remain

The shareholders who wish to send their comments/suggestions on the agenda of the AGM can email the
Company at email: info@cordobalv.com The Company shall ensure that comments/suggesnons of the
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
rt of the min

shareholders will be read out at the meeting and the responses will be made pa utes of the
meeting.
: ' - et he C is invited towards §

. i i i f the Company, I ards Sub

| scrips Of
i shareholders, having shares in physica -

::;":: ?Z?L:t:e Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017. As per pmvlslons'd thF aboven :ecﬁon, every
existing company is required to replace its physical shares with bogk-enlw orm;\ a 'ma er as may be
specified and from the date notified by the Commission, withina period not exceeding four years from the
commencementoftheAct, i.e. 31"May, 2017.

ed by SECP vide its Letter No. CSD/ED/Misc./2016-639-
requested to arrange to convert their shares held in
the shareholder shall be required to open an account
Rights Entitlement Certificate holder

Inview of the above and as per the instructions issu
640 dated 26" March, 2021; such shareholders are
physical form into book-entry-form. For this purpose, .
with either Central Depository Company (CDC) or any Trading
(Securities Broker) of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The benefits associated with the Book-Entry-Form shares Includes readily available for trading, whereas
permitted, no risk of damaged, lost, forged or duplicate

trading of physical scrips is currently not e
Instant receipt/credit of dividends and other corporate

certificates, Instant transfer of ownership,
entitlements etc.

Unclaimed Dividend and Shares X
Shareholders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend or right/bonus shares or did not collect
their physical shares, if any, are advised to contact our Share Registrar to collect/enquire about their

unclaimed dividend or pending shares, if any.

Placement of Financial Statements
The Company has placed the Annual Report containing, Notice of Annual General Meeting, Audited Annual
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 along with Auditors and Directors Reports thereon

onits website: www.cordobalv.com
STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the Special Business, as specified in the Agenda of the
notice, to be transacted at the Company's AGM, to be held on October 28, 2022:

(a) CLL was incorporated as a Non-Banking Financial Company (“NBFC”) with the Company owing
4,999,997 ordinary sharesin CLL of Rs. 10/-, making the Company a majority shareholder of CLL.

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on October 03, 2022, resolved and
approved that in order to support CLL's business operations and as working capital an equity
investment of up to Rs. 1,000,000,000/- (Rupees One billion only) in CLL for issuance of a total of
100,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each in CLL which may be invested at such intervals as
required by CLL to meet its business operations and working capital requirements. In this respect,
the Board certifies that due diligence on the proposal was carried out and accordingly, the Board
recommends to the shareholders to approve the same.

(c)

(d)

(e)

Information required under
A

(o)

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

That as per the definition of associated companies provided in the Companies Act, the Company
and CLL squarely fall within the definition of associated companies and the current shareholding
structure of CLLis as follows:

Name of Shareholders No. of Shares Held
Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Ltd. 4,999,997
Danish Elahi 1
Misbah Khalil Khan 1
Naveen Ahmed 1
Total 5,000,000

The directors of the Company do not have any interest in the proposed investment, except that Mr.
Danish Elahi and Mr. Misbah Khalil Khan serve on the Board of CLL as the nominee directors of the
Company and hold one share eachin CLL.

The information required under C i in Associ G or d
Undertakings) Regulations, 2017, is provided in the enclosed Annexure-A. It is clarified that CLL was
incorporated on 07-09-2022 and is still in the process of receiving its license to commence business
as a Leasing NBFC. Therefore, since no business has been commenced, no audited or interim

financial prep. asofdate.

ANNEXURE A

3(1) of Cs in C or
! 2017

Serial No.

Name of the associated company or

associated undertaking Cardoballeasing Liifted

Basis of relationship Majority shareholding & common
management/Associated Company

Earnings per share for the last three | N/A
years

Break-up value per share, based on | Rs. 10/share
the latest audited financial
CLL was inc on 07-09-2022 and is

Financial position, including main | still in the process of receiving its license to
items of statement of financial | commence business as a Leasing NBFC.
position and profit and loss account
on the basis of its latest financial | Since no business has been commenced, no
statements audited or interim financial statements have
been prepared as of date.
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS

& VENTURES LIMITED

Serial N: Descrlpnon

6 In case of investment in relation to a
project of the associated company
that has not commenced operations =

(1) Description of the project and its
history since conceptualization;

(1) Starting and expected date of
completion of work;

(1)) Time by which such project shall
become commercially operational;

(IV) Expected time by which the
| project shall start paying return on
| investment;

(V) Funds invested or to be invested
; by the promoters, sponsors,
| associated company or associated
undertaking distinguishing between
cash and non-cash amounts.

7 The maximum amount of investment
tobe made
8 Purpose, benefits hkelv to accrue to

the investing company and its
members from such investment and
| period of investment
Sources of funds to be utilised for
investment and where the investment
is intended to be made using
borrowed funds -
() Justification for investment
through borrowings;
(1) Detail of collateral, guarantees
provided and assets pledged for
obtaining such funds;
(1) Cost-benefit analysis.
10 salient features of the agreement(s),
if any, with the assoclaled company
concerning the
11 [The direct/indirect interest of
directors, sponsors, majority
shareholders and their relatives, in
the associated company or the
J transaction under consideration

|

1

Elahi and Mr. Misbah Khalil Khan serve on the
Board of CLL as the nominee directors of the

Companyjnd hold one share eacl

Information Requlred

(1) The primary objective of Cordoba Leasing
Limited (CLL) is to underwrite quality leases to
ensure safety of capital and maximum return
to the shareholders In pursuit of this
objective the company will develop a
diversified portfolio of customers from
creditworthy  public and  private  sector
enterprises. The management of CLL is also
committed to breaking new grounds in the
financial sector.

(I1) Approx. from November, 2022 and 3-5
years (extendable being Associated Concern).

(1) CLL will commence its commercial
operations expected from November, 2022.

(IV) After completion of its 1* year
operations.

(V) 100% Cash

PKR 1,000,000,000/-

Approx. 20% return of Investment.
3-5 years (extendable being Associated
Concern).

e
Company'’s Internal Resources

N/A

N/A
|
N/A

The 7‘d|r:ctoirs, sponsors, ma;ﬁr

shareholders and their relatives of the
Company do not have any interest in the
Proposed investment, except that Mr. Danish

CLL.

(07

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

In case any investment in associated
company or associated undertaking
has already been made, the
performance  review of  such
investment including  complete
information/justification  for  any
|mpalrmen( or write- 0 s

N/A

Any other important de ails necessary
for the members to understand the
transaction

N/A

14

The maximum price at which
securities will be acquired

PKR 10/share

15

In case the purchase price is higher
than market value in case of listed
securities and fair value in case of
unlisted  securities,  justification
thereof

N/A

16

Maximum number of securities to be
acquired

100,000,000 shares

Number of securities and percentage
thereof held before and after the
proposed investment

Before Proposed Investment 99.99%

After the proposed Investment 99.99%

Current and preceding twelve weeks’
weighted average market price where
investment is proposed to be made in
listed securities

N/A

Fair value determined in terms of Sub-
Regulanon (1) of Regulanon 5 for
in unlisted

The fair value of a share of CLL, as of
30-09-2022, as determined by the
valuer, comes to PKR 10/ share.

B
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

Board of Directors (hereinafter “the Board"). The Board
n various business sectors and has
(Code of Corporate Governance)

leased to report on the performance of the e ! !
L::;i.:’ls ufcnmpelsm and efficient members having immense e)épcrle::;!s
been constituted in accordance with the provisions of Listed Comp:
Regulations, 2019.
The Board is responsible for the management of Company af_fair‘s, for formuIanng:::::;;:::;lsﬁn:::!
policies and strategies. The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the mrpco and financia BD:rd thg
framework and is committed to good Corporate Governanf:e, There are three Commi , the

i jon C and C ittee; that comprise of
Audit Committee, Human Resource & tion ) n Harcatt .
suitably qualified persons having relevant competencies. The Committees perform their functions in line with

the Terms of Reference assigned to the respective Committees.

The Board also monitored the compliance with best corporate practices and governance, encuuragin.g
diversity and ethical behavior and development of skills to attain advancement and e.xcellem:e. The Board is
also well aware of its corporate social responsibility especially towards educanorf, health s?f?Fy and
environment. We are very satisfied with our efforts towards ensuring our corporate social responsibility and
hope toimprove our efforts with each passing year.

The overall performance of the Board on the basis of approved criteria was satisfactory.

Chairman

Lahore
October 03, 2022

(o)

& VENTURES UMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
The Board of Directors of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited (‘the Company’) is pleased to present their annual report

including the annual audited financial statements of the Company together with Auditor's Report thereon for the financial
year ended June 30, 2022.

The Financial results for the year ended are summarized below:

2022 2021
(Rs.in ‘000’)  (Rs. in ‘000")

Revenue 8,300 S
Gross profit 3,372 -
Operating Loss (10,009) (10,631)
Loss before taxation (8,085) (5.490)
Taxation - =
Loss after taxation (8,085) (5,490)
Total comprehensive loss (8,085) (5,490)
LPS (0.37) (0.24)

The company during the year has earned its revenue under its principal line of business of providing commercial vehicles on
rental & logistics services. The sponsors injected PKR 147.42 Million during the year in addition to PKR 25.00 Million already
been injected in FY 2020-21.

Furthermore, the company procured new commercial vehicles in March-2022 and simultaneously entered into a rental
agreement with a renowned logistics & transportation company for these vehicles.

During the year, the company incurred loss of Rs. 8.085 Million against loss of Rs. 5.490 Million in the corresponding period.
The loss amount for the current year includes:
- SECP Fee of PKR 3.4 Million paid in May-2022 for increase of Authorized Share Capital of the company, in order to
undertake the right share issue of PKR 500 Million for raising capital of the company as approved by the board of

directors; and

- Depreciation of PKR 2.9 Million accounted for on commercial vehicles procured during the year for generation of
revenue for the company.

The c h taken further ial activities during the year through investments in:

- Finox(Pvt.) Ltd. amounting to Rs. 31.35 Million by purchasing of its 32.5% equity/ordinary shares.

- Children Clothing Retail (Pvt.) Ltd. amounting to Rs. 65.00 Million by purchasing of its 50% equity/ordinary shares.

With the company successfully ing its activity in line with its new principal line of business,
while other projects and investments are also in the pipeline; the management is confident to create value for its
keh inthe for ing fiscal years/and become profitable.

E]
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(CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

lonk Rs. 225 Milli
If:‘;;‘erom further expand its operations, after increasing the Authorized sharezcza:ill;:r:g';!“sisssueomls g;ot;‘n: 1,000
Million, the board of directors in their meeting held on 6" June-2022 approved the 226. 3 ion.

Due to current political insf ty in the ntry and uncert: f by the econom and various ndustrles/bus.
al the cot ainty faced by Y nesses,
political instability in the country i s

heir for the next few years,
there could be a hindrance for businesses to expand or achievetl
The company's management remains abreast with all the latest developments and shall conhnue to make decisions for the

benefit of the company and its stakeholders.

Dividend . . ™ 1
In view of the brought forward losses and operational loss sustained during this fiscal year, the directors have not

recommended any dividend for the period ended June 30, 2022.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WORK )
The directors also confirm compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of the SECP's Code of Corporate
Governance for the following:

a) The financial prepared by the

cash flows and changes in equity;
b) Proper books of accounts have been maintained by !he Company;
o) Appropna(e accounnng policies have been ly applied in pi ion of financial and
basedon and prudent j

present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,

d) i Accounting d: national Financial Rept (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan,
have been followed in preparation of financial and anv departure there from (if any) has been
adequately disclosed;

e) Thesystem of internal control is sound in design and has been
f) Thereare nodoubts on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern;
g) Al the directors on the Board are fully conversant with their duties and responsibilities as directors of a corporate

body;

h) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as detailed in the listing
regulations;

i) Operanngandﬁnanclaldalaofsuyearsareannexed

i) howing pattern of

k) During the year, the trading in shares of the company by the Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their
spouses and minor children s as follows:

sr.No. | Name No. of Shares
Purchase Sale
1 Danish Elahi 200,000 | (1,105,000)
2 Talha Yaseen - (500)
3 Misbah Khalil Khan 11,000 -
4 Zeshan Afzal 500 .
5 Maleeha yun Bangash 500 -
6 Muneer Kamal 500 “
7 Afshan Sohail 100,000 s

BOARD MEETING
The Board of Directors meets at least four (4) times during the year as required by Regulatory framework.

During the financial year under consideration, eight (8) meetings of the Board of Directors were held and the attendance by
the respective directors was as follows:

No. of
Name of Director Meetings

Danish Elahi

Sohail llahi

Zeshan Afzal
Muneer Kamal
Maleeha H. Bangash
Anum Raza
Misbah Khalil Khan
Ambereen Israr
Afshan Sohail

Raza Elahi
Wajahat Hussain
Talha Yaseen

Njo|n|a|s|w|n|w

NN w]

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attend the Board meetings.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (“THE BOARD”)

Category L Names J
l Zeshan Afzal l
Independent Directors
| _Muneer Kamal -
| Maleeha Humayun Bangash
Danish Elahi
Non-Executive Directors Sohail llahi

Anum Raza
Executive Director Misbah Khalil Khan ‘
—
Nominee Director (NIT) Ambereen Israr |

The total numbers of directors are eight (8) comprising of three (3) female and five (5) male directors. No remuneration is
paid to Non-executive directors. Meeting fee is paid to the Independent & Nominee directors.

5]

Scanned with CamScanner


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

l/
CORDOBA LOOISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
bers given below:

The bo:
AUDIT COMMITTEE X
1. Maleeha H. Bangash Chairperson Independen.l Dlre‘ctor
2 Sohail llahi Member Non -Executive Director
3' Anum Raza Member Non -Executive Director

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

1 Zeshan Afzal Chairman Independent Dirgctcr
2 Sohail llahi Member Non -Executive Director
3. Anum Raza Member Non -Executive Director
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

1 Muneer Kamal Chairman Independent Director
2. Danish Elahi Member Non -Executive Director

As the Company has been recently acquired by new management and the business plan implementation is in progress, there Floes

not appear to be any risk factors which may have an impact on the future perfurrnance of the company except normal b-usmess

risks. Liquidity risk reflects an enterprise's inability in raising funds to meet cnmmltvmen!s.'The Company fol_lows an effective cash
g policy i offunds and pp tions for new

and pla

The Company is fully afreshand pollution fr for the health of its staff and officers.
The Board has the ultimate responsibility to establish and maintain adequate internal controls over our financial re!:umng. Our
internal controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our ﬁnanc'ial reporting and the
preparation of our external financial statements in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Slan_dards Due to
inherent limitations of any internal control system, the Management acknowledges that there may be limitations as to the
effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting and, therefore, recognize that only reasonable assurance can be gained
from any internal control system. The Company, however, maintains an effective internal control framework comprising of clear
authority limits and ilities, well policies and di

for review

The transactions between the related parties were made at arm's length prices. The same are disclosed in the attached financial
The related y the Board on the f Audit Ci i

The Company is determined to provide clean environment working atmosphere and ensures that every employee is treated with

respect and dignity. The Company is itted to a positive work that is essential for the
professional growth of its staff. Harassment, therefore, has no place at the Company. As such, any offender must be ready to
confront disciplinary and corrective action, from awarning ination of job if such si ises.

hi ided fi i Itincludes ption of all forms including ionand bribery.

The Company recognizes that the key to successful and sustainable business is to give back to the society from where we derive
economic benefits. We create value for our local i d the by providing a vast array of facilities
to our employees, promoting a better work life balance amongst our employees, contributing regularly to the national exchequer
asperlaw! ensure that our workin safe and healthy ing

(&)

& VENTURES UMITED

The IManagemen! is committed to conduct all business activities with integrity, honesty, and observance of laws and
regulations.

A Code of Conduct has been di and by the Board.
Annual evaluation of performance of the Board as a whole and its committees were duly undertaken during the year.

AUDITORS

The auditors M/s Parker Russell-A.J.S. Chartered Accountants will retire at the c i the for ing A |
Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for the re-appointment. The auditors of the Company shall be appointed in the
forthcoming AGM for the next year ending on 30" June 2023 and their remuneration shall be fixed.

As by the Audit Cq the Board has approved the proposal to appoint M/S Parker Russell-A..S.
Chartered At he statutory audi f the Company for the year ending June 30, 2023, subject to the approval of
the Shareholdersin the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS
A howing pattern of sh

ing as on June 30, 2022 is annexed.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
We like to place on record our gratitude to the customers, vendors, business partners and the shareholders for their
continued support. We also appreciate the efforts and col tion made by employees at all levels.

Lahore:
October 03, 2022

A&«,UZ/HLLZ/L

Chief Executive Officer

Director

PERFORMANCE OF LAST SIX YEARS AT GLANCE

(RUPEES IN '000")

FINANCIAL DATA

PROFIT OR LOSS

Revenue 8,300 s - 2 » =
Direct cost 4,928 - = < - :
Gross profit/(loss) 3372 - - - - -
Rental income from investment property - - - - - 17,179
Trading income = = - 2,116 18,958 -
Operating profit/(loss) (10,009)  (10,631) (14,199) (21,312)  (24,525)  (30,518)
Profit/(loss) before taxation (8,085) (5,490) (14,614) 93,828 43,521 40,687
Profit/(loss) after taxation (8,085) (5,490) (14,614) 93,802 43,488 42,858
Comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (8,085)  (5490)  (14,614) 93,802 43,488 47,985
FINANCIAL POSITION

Paid up capital 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052 221,052
Property and equipment 41,379 » 2,635 3,267 304,334 328,213
Investments 109,861 13,515 - - - -
Current assets 32,099 28,409 27,039 77,292 28,095 27,707
Current liabilities 5,138 3,268 8,501 44,005 352,219 419,000

T
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Pattern of Shareholding for Cordoba

LOOISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

As on 30-June-2022

Logistics & Ventures Limited

bt ! ;: 3us7 151
el o
1000 235,385 108
22 501
350 1001 5000 700,694 317
= i 10000 484.906 219
] 10001 15000 167.299 076
20 15001 20000 363,300 ey
" 20001 25000 255,100 115
6 25001 - 30000 177,000 080
5 30001 - 35000 170,100 077
. 35001 40000 150,000 068
3 40001 45000 125500 057
4 45001 50000 195,000 088
3 50001 - 55000 158,300 072
1 55001 60000 60,000 027
2 60001 65000 124,500 056
3 65001 - 70000 203795 092
1 75001 - 80000 77.500 03s
3 95001 100000 296,500 134
2 100001 105000 203,500 092
1 125001 130000 125500 057
1 130001 - 135000 133,500 060
1 175001 - 180000 179,000 081
1 180001 - 185000 181511 082
1 205001 - 210000 209.417 095
1 240001 - 245000 241,000 109
1 295001 - 300000 300,000 136
1 505001 - 510000 505,578 229
1 1100001 - 1105000 1,105,000 500
1 14565001 - 14570000 14,618,709 66.13
o — z0s 20 -
Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited
Form 34
Pattern of Holding of Shares

Held by the Shareholders as at 30/06/2022

Categories of Sharsholders Numbers Shares Held %
Individuals 1752 6488481 2935
Investment Companies. 3 526478 238
Pl atbiny 6 135371 061
Companies 8 188561  0.85
Yodu Companies 4 21,000  0.10
, Directors, Spouses & Sponsors/Relatives 10 14733709 6665
Others 3 11600 005

Total

(&)

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES UMITED
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON JUNE 30, 2022

Assoclated Company

NIT and Investment Companies
National Investment (Unit) Trust
Pakistan Kuwait Investment Company (Pvt) Ltd.

Saudi Pak Industrial & Agricultural & Investment Co. (Pvt) Lid.

Directors’ Childrens &

Public Sector Companies and Corporations

Non Banking Financial Institutions, Insurance
Companles, Modarabas and Mutual Funds Etc.

General Public

Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More:
Danish Elahi

167.971

6.488.481

22,105,200
—_—

14,618,709

238

66.19
048

08s
076

2935

100.00
—

6613

During the year, the trading in shares of the company by the Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their
‘spouses

and minor children is as follows:

Seclia, No. of Shares ]
Purchase Sale
[Danish Elahi 200,000 1,105,000)
Talha Yaseen - 500)
[Misbah Khalil Khan 11,000 -
[Zeshan Afzal 500 s
Maleeha Humayun Bangash 500 =
Muneer Kamal 500 -
Afshan Sohail 100,000 -
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Opinion of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited (the

including the agreements and invoices

(CORDOBA LOGISTICS CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED & VENTURES LIMITED
901, Q M. House,
Elandor Road, Karachi - Pakistan — o §
sl T - [omsive i e
Offices also at Faisalabad, Lahore & Islamabad into new revenue generating agreements during revenue recognition policies followed by the
- Timited the year. In addition, revenue was also considered Company.
S Yentures Limites as an area of significant risk f the audi
n— Te cembers of Cordoba Logistics ‘en gnificant risk as part of the audit [
Independent Auditor's Report To the mem | 1St : ¢ Tested o le basis. specific. revenuc
i : Statements process. n a sample basis, specific revenuc
Report on the Audit of the Financia with the g \
|

We have audited the annexed financial statements

Company), which comprise the statement of financial e D ¢
pr\llil":ir'hl,\'\’ and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash

flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summar); u_f sngmt;xlcn:l
accounting p;vhcm and other explanatory information, and we state lhm_uc hav‘L ol lnlyc ? :hc
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the

purposes of the audit.

| position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to Tc pla given to us, the <

of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comy * income, the of changes

in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes I‘u|:m|ng part .thn:ﬂf conforfn with the
ccounting and dards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required ‘by _lhc

Companies Act, 2(')l7 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true nqd fglr view

of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the profit and other comprehensive income,

the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion - . )
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as apphcalﬂf: in
Pakistan. Our responsibil under those dards are further described in the Auditor s Responsibilities

for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the key audit matters:

Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
| 1. Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue is generated from | Our key audit procedures in this area amongst

rendering  of logistics services to various | others included the following:

customers in accordance with the terms of |, Obtained an understanding of the Company’s
| respective agreements and rental service. During process with respect to revenue recognition and

the year, the Company generated revenue by Rs. tested design and operating effectiveness of

8.3 million. controls relevant to such process.
‘ We considered revenuc recognition asa key audit |« Reviewed the terms and conditions of

matter due to revenue being one of the key with logistics on sample
chri'ummncc indicators and the Company entered basis, and assessed the of

* Tested on a sample basis. specific revenue
transactions recorded before and after lhc‘

g date with underlying ds o |
assess whether revenue was recognized in the
| correct pertod.

Assessed the adequacy of disclosures made in the
financial statements related to revenue.

2. Contingencies

As at June 30, 2022, the Company has | Our key audit procedures in this area amongst
contingencies in  respect of income tax | others included the following:

assessments and legal suites against the customers
which are pending in different courts as disclosed
in note 17 of the financial statements.

.

Obtained  an  understanding  of  the
management’s processes and controls over |
X . liugations  through meetings  with  the |
C require to  make management and review of the minutes of the ‘
judgements and estimates in relation to Board of Directors and Audit Committee;

interpretation of laws, statutory rules, regulations
and probability of outcome and financial impact, | *  Obtained and rev

ed confirmations from the ‘

if any, on the Company for disclosure and Company’s external advisors for their views on
recognition and measurement of any provision the legal position of the Company in relation to
that may be required against such ie the and |
Due to the significance of the amounts involved in | *  Evaluated the adequacy of disclosures made in ‘
such matters and the inherent uncertainties in respect of the contingencies in accordance with
respect of their ultimate outcome, the the req; as set out in the applicable
judgments and estimates in relation to such financial reporting framework. |
contingen may be complex. Accordingly, we

have considered this as a key audit matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information compnses the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors” report thereon

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated. 1f, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material of this other

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

3
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
Resp of and Board of for the ial
M is ible for the ion and fair of the financial statements in

P

& . . .
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
Companics Act, 2017(XIX 0f 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In the financial is responsible for ing the Company's ability to

continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to vgoing concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to Ilguldalc lhg Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the

Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our obj are to obtain bl about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
i when it exists. Mi can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
lly or in the they could bly be expected to influence the economic decisions

of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

«  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
10 fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, i ional omissit it i or the
override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
that are appropriate in the ci but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, bas'e_d on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related di in the financial or, if such discl
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

. Eynlualc the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial represent the underlyi nsactions an
cvents in a manner that achieves fair presentation. o

24
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

Wc communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We aAlso provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
q ding independence, and to icate with them all relati and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our and where i related d:

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
‘most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in rare we ine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) i made, d incurred and gt extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

Other Matter

The financial statements of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited for the year ended June 30, 2021
were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on
July 08, 2021.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Mr. Muhammad
Shabbir Kasbati.

Place: Karachi CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date:

&
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CORDOSA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
Note Rupees.
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment 6
Long term investments 7
Long term deposits
151,277,370 13,552,560
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade debts 8
Short term advances, prepayments and
other receivables 9 98,731
Taxation - net 10 16,767,409
Cash and bank balances " 11,542,505
32,098,991 28,408,645
TOTAL ASSETS 183,376,361 41,961,205
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital
100,000,000 (2021: 22,500,000) ordinary
shares of Rs. 10/- each 121 1,000,000,000 __ 225,000,000
—_—0n
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 122 221,052,000 221,052,000
Advance against future issuance of share capital 172,420,000 -
Accumulated loss (215443,419) _ (207,358,878)
178,028,581 13,693,122
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sponsor's loan 13 - 25,000,000
Deferred liabilities (Gratuity) 210,000 5
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables ] 904,940
Advance from customer It -
Unclaimed dividend 415333
Short-term borrowings 16 1,947,810
5,137,780 3,268,083
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILI 183376361 376361 41961205
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 17

The annexed notes from | 10 32 form an integral part of these financial stat

AU

CHIEF EXECUTIVE ()FFI(zI(

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICEJ
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‘CORDOSA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
Note ——— Rupees ——
Revenue 1% 5,300,000

I}

\ Dircet cost 19 (4927,788) .
Gross profit 3372212 -
Administrative expenses 20 (13381,143) (10631307
Operating loss (10,008931)  (10,631,307)

! Other income / expenses 21 1,982,409 5,143,062

| Finance cost 2 (58019 (1.500)
Loss before taxation (8,084,541) (5,489,725)

1 Taxation 10 - -
Loss after taxation (8084,541)  (5,489.725)

Other comprehensive income

(8,084,541) (5.489.725)

Total comprehensive loss

Loss per share - Basic & diluted (Rupees) 23 (037) (0.24)

‘The annexed notes from | to 32 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Wl

DIRECTO!

A

Juciai -

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFI(A CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

&
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CORDOSA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES UMITED

CASH FLOW STATE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JU

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Reversal of provision for doubtful debt

Bad debts writien off

Provision for gratuity

Gain on disposal of property and equipment

Finance costs

Operating loss before working capital changes
Changes In working capit

(Decrease) / increase In current assets

Trade debts

Short-term advances, prepayments and other receivables
Stores and spares

Loans and advances

Tax refunds due from government

Increase / (decrease) In current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Advance from customers

Net changes In working capital

Finance costs paid

Gratuity paid

Income tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Acquisition of property and equipment

Investments made

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Net cash used in Investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceed agamst future issuance of shares

Proceeds from sponsors loan

Short-term loans

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease) / Increase in cash and ca. equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents a the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The anncxed notes from | 1o 32 form an integral part of these financial stay

AU UL

ECUTIVE ()FFI(‘EI(>

NE 30, 2022
June 30, June 30,
Note 2022 202
—Rupees—
(8.084.541)  (5.489,725)
20
21
21
2
TSI4315 _ (1.521.856)
T (6.570226) — (7.011.581)
982,400
(7,483.467)
(6501,067) 4445433
241969  (6.59.256)
1,150,000 s
TR T @IaED)
(58,019) (1,500)
- (1.851,167)
10 (262,660) (13,724)
(9.822276)  (11,022.795)

145,720,001 26,357,545
(4.773381) 3,589,883
11,542,505 7,952,622

6.769,124 11,542,505

nls.

CHIEF FINANCIAL, OFFICER

o

DIRECTOI

& VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Loss for the peniod afier taxation
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive loss

Balance as at June 30, 2021

Advance against futare issuance of
share capital

Classification of long-term loan to equity
Loss for the period after taxation

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive loss

Balance as at June 30, 2022

ﬁw,uu,t L

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFIC!

vewed subscribed Advaace
; paid-up | | sgainet ratare el
- insaance of
capital 2
221,052,008 - (201.389.15%) 191852847
<4%9.72%) 15,489 725)
5.489.725) (5.489.725)
35887H) 3
221,052,000 - (20735887 13893122
0.000 147,420,000
14742
0 25,000,000
25,000,00
(S.084.541) (S.084.531))
- (8084341 (R.083.841)

2000 1TL0000
1

The annexed notes from 1 1o 32 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

215.443.419)
—tn

178,028,581
—
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

THE COMPANYAND ITS OPERATIONS

Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited (the Company) was. incorporated in Pakistan on December 01, 1986 as a Public
Limited Company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance), [Repealed with the cnactment of Companies Act,
2017).In the year 2021, the Company changed its principal line of business from manufacturing, sale and export of textile
products to logistics and other ventures and N and Articles of A of the Company was
altered. During the current year, Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has issued & new Certificate of
Incorporation dated August 09, 2021 pursuant to change of name from Mian Textile Industries Limited to Cordoba Logistics
& Ventures Limited.

The registered office of the Company is situated at Office No. 420, 4th Floor, Eden Towers, Main Boulevard, Gulberg 111,
Lahore.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

phese financial satements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
'akistan. Thy licable in P: prise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standard issued by the Intemnational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified
under the Companies Act, 2017, and

- Provisions of, and. sued under my Act, 2017,

the Ths

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS the provisions of and
4 issued Act, 201 been followed.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS

) b
g the year:
There were certain amendments 10 the accounting and reporting standards which became mandsiory for the Company
during the year. However, th did not have any significant imy ncial reporting of the Company
and, therefore, h; i E
b)
Th
b for the Company's annual
accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2022, However, th will not h i
“ompany and, therefore, hi

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been

prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise disclosed in the
respective accounting policy notes.

Property and equipment
The t cost

ifany

Lhacts having cost exceeding the minimum threshold a detcrmined by the management are capitalised. All other costs are
yearin which such costs are incurred.

ly when it is

probable that future economic benefis tsaciated with the item will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be

All repairs and maintenance are charged o the statement of profitor loss durin
incurred. Major renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalised in
Equipmeat"and d

'8 the financial period in which such costs are
accordance with 1AS 16 “Property, Plant and

Di 1 of asset: g Gans

of profit or loss for the year

Depreciation is charged to the statement of profit or loss by applying the reducing balance method, whereby the depreciable

amount of an asset is written off aver it: ed useful life. harged on add from the month the asset is
available for d on di f disposal. Thy ke
1o these financial statements.

G di ‘property P loss.

4.3 Right-of-use assets

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease at inception of the contract. If the Company assesses contract

contains a lease and meets requirements of IFRS 16, the Company recognises right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the
date of the lease i.¢. the d: lable for use. Right-of- ly

lease habilities, any lease payments made at or before the

atcost, which f the initial

Right-of- the shorter of the asset's useful ife and the leas term on a straight-line basis.
If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use assets are depreciated over the underlying
assets’useful life.

4.4 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired by the Company are stated at cost less sccumulated amortisation. Intangible assets are only
capitalised when it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the

4.5 Impairment of non-financial assets
The Compan d rever orch b i
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss s recognised for the amount for which the assets' carrying amount exceeds i
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of it fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the

flows.

Non-financial assets that suffered an impoimment, are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairmen at each sttement of
financial position date. Reversals of the impairment loss.

the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of or ifno loss has been
recognised. impairment I loss for the year.
4.6 Investments . .
lly tcost
Investment bsids ite and joint P nitially
the recoverable amounts are estimated to determine the extent of impairment losses, if any, and camying dmainti of
losses are W

reverse, the carrying amounts of the investments are increased to the revised recoverable amounts but limited to the extent of
Areveial

income.

receivable

il mx::‘:; ised when the performance obligation is satisfied and the right to receive consideration becomes

unconditional. Trde debts and other receivables are recognised iitaly a the amount of consideration tht is m:“um

unless they contain significant financing component in which case they are recognised at fair value. The Company e
trade debis with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore measures the trade debs subscquently

By
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CCORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
48 Loans, advances and deporits

These are stated at cost less estimates made for any doubiful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts al the
Jddoubtful

{Twhen identificd

4.9 Cashand cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash
cash in hand and balances held with banks.

and cash equivalents comprise

4.10 Financlal instruments
Financial assets and financial habilities are recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All the financial asscts are derecognized at the time when the Company
losses control of the contractual rights that compnise the financial assets. All financial liabilities are derecognized at the time
when they i h fied in the contract is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gains

ork d profitorloss.

») Financlal assets
The Company el e

- amortized cost;

- fair value through profitor loss (FVTPL) .

~fair income (FVTOCI)

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will cither be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income
(OCI). For investment in cquity instruments that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the Company has made
an irrevocable election at the ime of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI). The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for
managing those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Company commit to
purchase or sell the asset. Further financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership.

Measurement

A the Company f lassctat ts fair value plus, in th

through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

T i | edat FVTPL loss.

Debt instruments

o “Mfam oy depends on the Company’s business model for managing the asset and the cash
haracteristics of asset. There are three measurement categories into wi y i

o - g which the Company classifies its debt

i) Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on
w.ﬁ:d dates o cash flows that represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at amortised cost, Interest
income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss

ansing on derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss and other
presented as separate line item in the profit or loss comprehensive income. Impairment losses are

1) Fair

g (FVTOCT)
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash

flows and for sclling the financial assets, where the contractual terms of

CCORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
the financial asset ive nse on specified dates o cash flows that represent solely payments of prncipal and merest. are
measured at FVTOCI. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of mmpasrment
?.m ut‘ losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised m profit or loss. When the
¢ t the gain or loss previously recogmsed in OCT 1s reclassified from equity to profit or
loss and recognised in other income. Interest income from these financal assets 1s included in finance icome using the
effective intcrest rate method Foreign exchange gains and losses. if any arc presented in other income and impairment
fprofitor loss.

P
i) Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
Assets that do not meet the critena for d eost or FVTOCT atFVTPL. A gatn or loss on a debt investment
that is subsequently measured at FVTPL 15 recognised in profit or loss and presented in finance mcome cost in the penod m
whichitanses

Equity instruments
The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company s management has clected to

present fair value gains and I q 1 OCL there - fair value gains and
losses to profit or loss following the derecognition of the mvestment. Dividends from such investments continae to be
h Cocpey ytigh blished

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTPL are recognized as other gamslosses in the profit or loss as applicable
Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity nvestments measured are FVTOCT are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value

i) Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights o receive cash flows from the assets have expired or have been transferred
and the Company has all the nisks and rewards of hip On " fa financial asset in
\ts entirety, the difference between the asset’s carying amount and the sum of the consideration recerved and recenvable s

recognised in the statement of profitor loss

) Impairment of financial assets
“The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial assets camed at
amortised cost and fair value recognised in other income. The applied depends on
whether @ ditnsk. The Company applics the simplified approach to recogmise lifetume
expected credit losses for trade recenvables while general 3-stage approach for advance and deposits, other recenvables. and
bank balances, etc i.e. to measure expected credit losses through loss allowance at an amount equal t 12-month expected
credit losses 1f credit risk 00 a financial nstrument or  group of financial instruments has not increased significantly since

initial recognition.

b) Financial liabilities
l
Financial liabily

- fair value through profitor loss. and
- other financial liabilities.

The Company determines the classification of its financial habiliics at initial recognition. Al financial habihives are
recognized initially at fair value and. in case of other financial liabilities also include directly atnbutable transaction costs
The subscquent measurement of financial libilities depends on their classification, as follows:

) Fair value through profit o loss
Financial liabihties at fair value through profit or loss include financial habilities held for trading and financial liabilities
1 recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial

being at fair val h profit o loss.

g
lability
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
i) Other Anancial lisbilities

xu '.r:ml recognition, other financial liabilities which are interest bearing subsequently measured at amortized cost, using
effective interest rate method. Gain and losses are recognized in profit or loss for the year, when the liabilities are

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecogmises financ: . a
i ognises financial liabilitics when and only when the Company s obligations are discharged. cancelled or

Financial assets and liabilitics arc offset and the net amount presented in the statements of financial position when there is a
s
and settle the hability simultancously,

4.11 StafY retirement benefits

The Company operates an un-funded scheme for all s empl rdi
this scheme, gratuity is paid to the retiring e u g e
s 3 ing employees on the basis of their last drawn basic salary for each completed year of

4.12 Functional and presentation currency

i :
tems included in the financial statement are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the

Company operates. The financial statement are ich i
o A presented in Pakistan Rupee, which is the Company's functional and

4.13 Foreign

Transactions in foreign currenc
" in foreign curracies are converted into Pakistani Rupees at the rates of exchange ruling on the dae of the
pee ailing at the date of statement of financial position. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
— transactions and from the translation of monctary items at year-end exchange rates, are charged o profit or loss for the

4.14 Lease Liabilities

T:::"(::nrmy u::e; whether a contract contains a lease at inception of the contract. If the Company assesses contract
:Mm, e mem' “‘mquxmls ©Of IFRS 16, the Company recognises night-of-use assct and a lease liability at the
e of the lease L. the date the underlying asset is available for use. The lcase liabilities are initially

m\lndll:l:ﬂ:::: ::.Ill;e of the lease th: not paid at date, discounted using the interest
el the Company’s b . Generally, the
[ lease 3
;nc. arate, ly index or rate as at the
idual and
price under a p option that the Company o exerci Sl
renewal pm:gﬂ-e Cmrny 1s reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a

;I'hlu:lnmmll::tmmmdnmndmmmuk:ﬁxuvemm|mcﬂwd'l'hmml!me‘smedwhmlhuﬂsl
hange in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is  change i '

3 ge in the Company's estimate of the
mlemmdlckplyi’k!mﬁ:nmndmlvllueguannwgorillheCompmychmgalummlufwhﬂhn::wlll

When the lease liabilities in this way,
f- recorded

m f th fthe right-of-
gh

1s mad f the right-

(&)

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

Variable lease payments are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the condition that triggers those payments
occurs.

The Company has clected to apply the practical expedient for not recognising ight-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short
term leases that have a | 12 months or less and | Tow v ™
! straightline b the lease term

4.15 Trade and other payables
Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at amortised cost which is the fair value of the consideration to
the future for the goods and or the Company.

4.16 Provisions
Provisions are recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal o constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be req f

be made. Pr

4.17 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred
f

1ax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as

Current

“Provision for current taxation is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with prevailing law for

taxation on income at the app of taxation afier taking tax credits and tax rebates, if any and taxes paid

under ind previous years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position hability method in respect of all temporary differences
" . dih ing tax bases used in

the computation of taxable income. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for al taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets d thatitisp profits will 1

\emporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected (0 apply to the period when the
differences reverse based on the tax rates that have been enacted. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss except to
the extent din oth income or directly in the equity. I this case, the tax is also

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

4.18 Contingencies and commitments
The assessment of the contingencies iherently involves the exercise of significant judgement as the outcome of the future

v. The Company, based on the availability of the latest information, estimates the value

ofconti (ifany) which may differ '
4.19 Revenue recogaition

Revenue zed when or as bligat satisfied by 1 of a promised good or service
102 customer at a point in time. Revenue 1s measured at the fair value of the consideration received of receivable, excluding
discount levies. Rev d
) Revenue from k vic hen the d
b)Rental i cerual basis.

b t

) Profit on bank de "

420 Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted camings per share (EPS) data for ts ordinary shares. Basic EPS 1s calculated by
dividing the profit o loss atributable to ordinary sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss atributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number or ordinary shares outstanding for the eflects of all dilute potential ordinary
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

4.21 Finance cost
that arc not directly

Finance costs comprise of unwinding of fease liabilities, bank charges and
the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in profit or loss and other comprehensive
income

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting and reporting standards, as
appheable in Pakistan, requires management to make estimates, and that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, lisbilities, income and Thee: dassociated based

on histoncal experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgement about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates

1) Estimated useful ife of operating fixed assets - note 6
1) Provision for taxation and deferred tax - note 4. 18
i11) Contingencies and commitments - note 4. 19.& 17

Estimates and judgements are continuously evaluated and arc based on historical experience and other factors, including
h R
yearinwhich the estimate edand in any future years if affected
Be
29

June 30,

June 30,

021

— Rupees —

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

6.

41,378,810

Operating fixed assets

]
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asat Depreciation
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Asat
June 30,
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during the

Asat As at
July 01,

June 30,

Asat
July 01,

Charge for

rate per

June 30,

Disposals

the year

2021

2021

year

2020

2021

2020

Rupees

£

£

67,839)
67.250)
(3.570,980)

@
(

s

5,637
128178

(350,679)
(346,164)

(5,704.140)

<

Mo, 104
5.704.140

£z

32428

<

2
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E
<

Total

3,771,981

(6,406,983)

6,406,983
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
Note ——Rupees—
7. LONG TERM INVESTMENT
Associated company - at cost
71 65,000,000 .

Children Clothing Retail (Private) Limited
650,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100'- cach
oquity held $0% (2021 Nil)

Finox (Prvate) Limited 72 31,346,000 3
4,815 ordinary shares of Rs. 6,510'- cach

oquity held 32 5% (2021 Nil)

Other investments - at cost

Trukkr (Private) Limited 73 13515060 13,515,060
5.556 (2021 5.556) ordinary shares of Rs. 2433~ cach

equity held 5% (2021: 5%)

109.861,060 13515060
—— 2313060
7.1 During the year.the Company made an investment in Children Clothing Retail (Private) Limited amounting Rs. 65.00 million
(June 30, 2021: Rs. Nil) comprsing 650,000 ordinary shares (par value Rs. 100/-) at par. The associated company is cngaged in
the trading of consumer products of various brands.

7.2 During the year, the Company in Finox (Private) Limited 10Rs. 31.346 milli
y . 31.346 million (June 30, 2021:
R Nil)comprising 4,815 ordinary shares (par value Rs. 10/~ ach) at Rs. 6,510/~ per share. The associated company i engaged
) nvestment.

73 T::!ll(:‘tilt’n?l;n |r;l\tsm’knl ‘made by the Company in Trukkr (Private) Limited amounting to Rs. 13.515 million (June 30,
202 $15 mllion) comprising $.556 ordinary shares par value Rs. 10/~ cach ordinary s 1
R AL inary share. The purchase value of each

LS TRADE DEBTS - un-secured

Considered good
Considered doubtful
18121432 19211832
Less: Pror i
wvision for doubtful debts 81 (7403832 _ (19211832)

717,600 B
—

&1 Movement of provision for doubtful debts

is as follows:

Balance as at July 01,

Reversal of provigon or . 19211832 19273560
Provision wntten off 21 (1,700,000) (61,728)
Balance as at June 30 (108,000)

17403832 19211832
9. SHORT TERM ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS

AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Prepaid insurance

Advance against expenses 390,133 g

Sales tax receivable - net N 250,000 %
1 6,942,065 98.731

IS8 se7i

As at June 30, 2022, dtcwwyhunndumvmon of |

s Rs. 0.64 million (2021: Rs. 0.64 ‘million) against the sales tax

(&)

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
10.  TAXATION - NET Note —Rupees—

Income
Opening advance tax 102
Tax paid during the period

17,030,069 16,767,409

10.1 During the year, provision for taxation has not been made as the Company has taxable business losses and minimum tumover
isless than Rs. 100 million as defined ws 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

10.2 Thisincludes payment of Rs. .11 million made by the Company toavail amnesty against the tax demand of the year 2006 and
2010 of Rs. 9.08 million. The appeals for these tax years are pending before the appellate authoritics, therefore Company has

ill

11.  CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand asm -
Cash at bank
Current account
Saving account i
6,723,147 11,542,506
6,769,124 11,542,
1L1Thi i .25% year (2021: Nil).

12. SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
12.1 AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
100,000,000 (June 30, 2021: 22,500,000 of Rs. 10/~
cach) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,000,000.000 __ 225,000,000
12.1.1 The members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on May 23, 2022 approved increase of authorized capital of the
Company from Rs. 225,000,000/~ to Rs. 1.000,000,000/- divi Rs. 10/-cach.

12.2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

22,105.200 (2021: 22,105,200) ordinary

shares of Rupees 10 cach, fully paid up in cash 221,052,000 221,052,000

12.2.1 Al ordinary shares rank equally with regard to residual assets of the Company. The ordinary sharcholders are entitled to
receive all distributions including dividends and other entitlements in the form of bonus and right shares as and when
declared by the Company. Voting rights, board selections, right of first refusal and block voting are in proportion to
shareholding. As at reporting date, directors/sponsors held 66 65% (2021: 70.24%) and the balance of 33.35% (2021:
29.76%) held by individuals and others.

13. SPONSOR'S EQUITY LOAN

Sponsor’s equity loan 13.1 - 25,000,000
13.1 The Board of Directors in their held on Junc 06,2022 famount injected by the Sponsor

(Mr. Danish Elahi right shares, cd by the Company.
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
———-Rupees——
Note
14, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABL ote
1,985,803 30.940
Creditors 372,000 674,000
Acerued labilities 966833 350,000

Others.

ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMER
Thisrep D——

a

=

. SHORT-TERM BORROWIGS
This represents loan from ex-director of the Company mainly for the purpos of running finance.

17. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

17.1 The Company received demand notice of Rs 9 086 million for the tax year 2006 and 2010 for collection of additional tax and
various curtailments & add backs, against which the Company has filed an appeal before ATIR. Further. in 2019 Company had
also made a payment of Rs. 5,112 million to avail the amnesty agamst the demand, however the appeals are still pending. Tax
advisor and the management expects a favorable outcome against the demand therefore additional provision has not been
made n these financial statements.

17.2 The Company fled reference against the NHA which was decided by the senior civil judge 2018. Total land was acquired by
the NHA measuring 203-Marla out of which the land owned by the Company was 100-Marla. Honorable Court while
aceepting the reference granted the compensation of the acquired land @ 35,000/~ per Marla along with 15% compulsory
charges and 8% of compound interest from the date of taking over passession till payment. The Company is aggressively
pursing the case for the recoverability of the amount.

17.3 The Company filed a case against Tariq Anwar Bhutta of 1S Textile in respect of dishonored cheques issued in favor of the
company for Rs. 74 million. This sui has been decreed in favor of the Company and the cxecution of the same was pending
before the Court of Additional Session Judge Lahore. However, the Company has opted for out of court sttlement with Tariq
Anwar Bhutta for Rs. 4 mill which Rs. .70 mill; be

lose of financial year.

17.4 The Company filed a case against Green Corporation for the recovery of Rs. 25,80 million. The case is. pending adjudication

before the Civil Court Lahore wherein defendant had been proceeded exparte and case has been decreed in fovor of the
Company. However,the execution proceedings of the said decree is pending

18.  REVENUE

Logistics services

Rental income :‘.l!)o“:.m -
.000 -
8,300,000 -

—_—

19, DIRECT COST
Cost related to logistics services
Logistics / loading and unloading cost
Depreciation on vehicles

4.927,788 B
—_—

3,324,636 904,940

20.

2

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
June 30, Jume 30,
2022 2021
Note —
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries and other benefits 201 3,924,000 5,566,097
Directors meeting fee I.IS:‘-' @ 9-'!
Traveling and conveyance :._150 Ro i
Rent, rate and taxes “:::: u'_wo
:l:palr and maintenance iy s
Jnsulmes 3330 923,670
Printing and stationery 147.4:: :];::
Fee and subscription W' i
;:lmclcs mm:mg and maintenance = o
- 6977

Newspapers and journals -
Postage and telegram 57.::: mls::
Telecommunication & intemet charges 40, 2
Advertisement expenses m.o:: 2
Legal and professional charges . 8942 e
Auditor's remuneration 202 1,047,000 200,

6l 18,508 339,756

Miscellancous expense 58.878

This includes Rs. 0.210 million 1n respect of gratuity expense for the year (2021: Rs. 0.358 million),

Auditor's remuneration

Audit fee
- Annual
- Half yearly review
Review of Statement of Compliance with CCG
Other services
Out of pocket

OTHER INCOME / EXPENSES

Income / (Expense) from financial assets

Income on saving accounts 282,409 -

Reversal of provision for doubtful debts 1,808,000 61728

Bad debts written off (108.000) -

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on disposal of fixed assets - 2221664

Profit on compulsory disposal of land 211 . 2.839.091
0.

Miscellaneous Income

No tax was charged as the Company had carried forward losses to be adjusted against gain on disposal of fixed assets
other than land and gain on disposal of land is exempt due to time constraints.

FINANCE COST

Bk chargs s i

1,000
13381143 10,631.307

1,982,409 5,143,082
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23 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED

Loss after tax for the year
Werghted average number of shares
Lo per share (Rupees)

230 There is no dilltive effect on the basic camings of the Company

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
Rupecs—
(8.084.5841) (5489725

—_—)
22105200 33105300
(0.37) (0.24)

—_—d

24 REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND DIRECTORS

2022

Chiefl
executive
officer

2021
m— | S
Chief

Directors  executive  Directors

Mangerial remuncration 22581 - 821333 =

Other perquisites and beaefits

Mecting fee - 1,150,000 - 7,000

House reat allowance 5,161 - 328534 -

:hdaal 72258 - 82133 .

cimbursed expenses - - 112,695
1120000 1150000 134,69

Number of persans ] 2 - 77 =
241 No remuneration has been paid 1o the directors of the Company
25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

As at June 30, 2022
ALFVTOCI  AtFVTPL At Amortized Total

—_—_——

Financial assets Rapes————
Investments
Loag-term deposits a 109.861,060 109,861,060
Trade debts 37500 37,500
Cash and bank balances - 717,600 717,600
5 6,769,124 6,769,124
117385284 117,385,284
Financial liabilties
Spoasor’s loan
Trade and other payables i s
Short-term borros - z
wings 3324636 3324636
—_— 247811 247,811
———— 3572447 3572447

& VENTURES LIMITED
As at June 30, 2021
AFVTOCI  AtFVIPL  AtAmortired Toul
cost
R
Financial assets
Investments - - 13.515.060 13,515,060
Long-term deposits o . ‘:7;: . “31::(:
: = < 1154250 542,508
Cash and bank balanc I
- < 3 - 25.095.065 25.095.065
Financial lisbilties
1320274 1320274
other payables 3202
Tl e = 1320274 1320274

26. FI‘\A‘\CIALRISKVIA\A(‘EVIE\‘I'DNEFIT\f\\\DPOLlCIES
it fi 1 risks. Such financial sk
rket risk, creditnsk dity risk.

te from vanous factors that include. but

Thc(omp:nv

between vanous sources of finance

The Company currently finances tions with a view

tominmise risk. The Company s sk

26.1 Creditrisk
Credit risk represents the risk of  loss if the counter pasty fails o discharge its obligation and causes the other party to incur a

financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by exposures, limiting
counterparties and continually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties. The table belaw analysis the Company’s

maximum exposure to credit risk.

June 30, June 30,
2022 2021
—Rupees—
Investments 109.361,060 13.515.060
Long-term deposits 37.500 37.500
Trade debts 717.600 -
Short term advances, prepayments and
other recervables 7.582.198 -
6.769.124 11,542,505

Cash and bank balances

124.967.482 25.095.065

Concentration of credit risk anises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activitics or have similar
cconomic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in
cconomic, political or other conditions. Concentration of credit nisk indicates the relative sensivity of the Company’s

nal credit ratings o

The credit quality of inancual assets that ae ncither past nor beassessed by refer
party defaul foll

Trade debts
Customers with no defaults i the past one year

717,600 -
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= ] mR

el 5 m:
[Congrre S
Habib Bank Limuted AAA Al KRVIS - 65861
United Bank Limited AAA A-le JCR-VIS - 10,764
Soneri Bank Limited AA- Al PACRA g 3414
Bank Alfalah Limsted AA- Als PACRA b 13,163
Askan Commercial Bank Limited AA- Al+ PACRA L 8,073
Muslim Commercial Bank Limuted AAA Al+ PACRA € 15.292
Dubai Islamic Bank Limited AA Al JCR-VIS 6,641,992 6,484,940
Meezan Bank Limited AAA A+ JCRVIS 81,155 5,000,000
6,723,147 11,542,507

262 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company wall be unable to meet its funding requirements. To guard against this risk, the
Company has diversified funding sources and assets are managed with liquidty 1n mind, maintaining a healthy balance of
cash and cash equivalents. The matunity profile of trade debts 1s monitored to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained. The
management forecasts the liquidity of the Company on the basis of expected cash outflows considering the level of liquid
assets necessary to meet such outflows

263 The table below summarises the matunty profile of the Company’s financial liabiities based on contractual undiscounted

payments:
Less Greater
a3 312 1to§ than
months months Years __Syears Total
e

Sponsors loan B - i - -
Trade and other payables - 332463 - - 3324636
Shortterm borrowings - 247811 - - 247,811
June 30,2022 - 3T S - 3572447

a2y 3en 1tos o

months ___ ™Onths Years S years Total
Trade and other payables 1320274 g . 1320274
June 30,2021 1320278 5 B 1320274
264 Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fl

uctuate because of changes in

26.4.1Currency risk

pricerisk.

The Company manages its exposure

considered necessary.
F

i fo

against foreign currency risk by entering into foreign exchange contracts where

e y the Company
26.4.2 Interest rate risk

Interest mark-up is the isk th

mark-up rates. Sensitivity 10 interest / mark-

following

-up rate isk ises from mismatches of financi

& ial assets.
Company manages these mismatches through risk
adjusted. The Company is exposed to interest /

d ges in the market interest /

and financial liabilities that
Management strategies where
mark-up rate risk in respect of the

(&%)

CCORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED
Asat June 30, 2022
Effective Interest mark-up bearing Nos-terest/ mark-p bearing Tousl
interet/  Maturity  Maturity  Swbtotsl  Maturty  Materlty  Sebiotl  Juse s,
markup rate_upto one year_after one year upto one year _afler one year wm
- % e
On satement of francal
position
fnancial instruments
Financial assets
Investments 109561060 109361060 109861060
Long-te deposits . 37500 17,500 3750
Trade debts 717,600 717,600 717,600
Shortterm advances,
prepayments and oter
recemables 7582198 7582198
Cash and bk balances - - 676014 - ) 6769.124
3 3 C IS IO 1ATAR 1AM
Financial lsbilites
Sponsar's loan - - . .
Trade and other payables 332463 33486 3363
Short - - ROl w1811 WsI
= P - 3572447 - 1S ASTT
Asat Juse 30,2021
Efectve Interest/ mark-up bearing No-interest/ mark-up bearing Toual
interest/  Matrity  Matwity  Subtotsl  Matuty  Matwty  Sbiotl  Juse D,
markup rate uplo one year_after ose year upto ose year _after one year 1
“ Rupe
On stterent of irancal
position
fimaacialinstruments
Financial assets
Investments - - - 13515060 13515060 13515060
Long-term deposits - 37500 7500 37500
Trade debts .
Shortterm adhances,
prepayments and ober
recenvables. wnl . wnl Wl
Cash and bank balances - - - 11,542,508 - 11842305 11542508
- - - NI DSSLS  2K190T% 251909
Financiallabiltes
Sponsor's ean . - - B[00 2SH000 25000000
Trade and other payables - 904940 904,940 ey
Short-term bormowings. - - - 1947810 = 1947510 1947510
- - - LILIN0 M0N0 1S4 1ARTN

)
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DOSA CORDOBA LOGISTICS
O o & VENTURES LIMITED
'8 VENTURES LIMITED
‘ June30,  June30,
2643 Pricerisk L arument will Tuctuate as a resultof changes in marke; =
future cash flows of a financial st ges are caused by factors specific 2022
Prce ks ekt e e ek ar ey k) whether se changes o st By BCiom pecificrs NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES i s
B ettt mxm‘:!: :u.m ors affecting all smlar financial mstruments traded i rket. 29. NUMBE| | LOYEES )
culns s ssuer.orfacte
s Total cmployees of the Company at year end 4
i - Average emplayees of the Company during the year

26.4.4 Fairvaluc of fnancisl instrument

o paud to transfer @ labilty m an orderly transaction between
asset o

St cenved to sell an s ’
Fair value 1 the prce that would be rocery Consquentls, differences may anse hetwecn the carying value and the fir value §8 CORMESFONGINGFIGURES

Corresy res have been reclassified / rearranged wherever necessary for better presentation, however, there were no
1on, z
ponding figures have been reclassif 2

" material P ¥

The C Jassyfies far v alue measurements using a fair value hicrarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
‘ompany classifie surements using )

ki hemessurements 31. AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE )

) These financial statcments were authorized for issue on October 03, 2022 by the board of directors of the Company

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value by valuaton method. The different levels have been defined 32. GENERAL

asfollows Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off 0 the nearest rupees. unless otherwise stated
- quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for e cal asetsor abiltes level 1) v

- imputs other than quoted prices included within leve | that are observable for the assetor iabilty, either directly or indirectly
(level 2;and

- mputs forthe assetorHiabiiy that are not hased on observable market data (vl 3)

The level i the far value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement of a financial instrument is catcgorised in s
entirety shall be determined on the basis of the lowest level mput that is significant to the fair value measurement of that
financial instrument.

N

7. CAPITALRISK MANAGEMENT
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability 10 continue as a going concem in
order 10 provide retums for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to mantain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital. The Company is currently financing its op prmanly through equity and The
Company has nomatenal gearing risk in the current year

2

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties mclude subsidiary companics, entities having directors in common with the Company, major shareholders
ofthe Company. dircetors and other key

. sl "
Juned0,  June30,
2022 2021
» —Rupees—

Name Nature of transaction
Relationship: Associated undertaking
Children Clothing Retal (Private) Limited ~ Investment made 65,000,000
Finox (Private) Limited Investment made M346000
Relationship: Other investment T ’
Name Nature of 1

R ransaction
Trukkr (Private) Limited Invesimenttade.
Relationship: Director ) 13:515.060

Mr. Danish Elaht

S

R’:’ﬂ:‘:‘;" ous 147420000 25,000,000
Relationship: Chief Exccutive Officer petse 600,000 840,000 J(/LM, LZ/L &
Mr. Misbah Khahil Khan T

Direct 1.120,000 = CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFI(;; CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
irectors
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CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

(o)

& VENTURES LIMITED

Form of Proxy

Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited

IMPORTANT:
This form of proxy. in order to be effective, must be deposited
duly atthe Company’s less than 48 hours before the time.
of holding the meeting. A Proxy must be member of the Company. Signature should
agree with the specimen register with the Company. Please quote registered Folio /

CDC Account numbers.

MWe,

o,
being a member of the Company  ented to

Shareholder Folio No.

]

CDC Participant
1.D.No.

I

& Sub Account
No.

]

vote  and  holder

of

ordinary shares, hereby appoint Mr./Mrs/Mst.

of

Who is also a member of the Company, as my/our proxy in my / our absence 1o attend and vote for me
/ us on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited (PSX) Regional Office building, Khayaban-e-Aiwan-e-lqbal, Lahore on October 28, 2022

at 11:00 am and at any Adjoumment thereof.

As witness my / our hand this day of
Signed by the said in the presence of
(Member’s Signature)
(Attach CNIC)
Affix Rs. 50
Revenue Stamp which
must be cancelied
either by signature over
Place it or by some other
(Witness's Signature) means
Daie (Attach CNIC)
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)
If undelivered please return to:

CORDOBA LOGISTICS
& VENTURES LIMITED

Office No. 420, 4th Floor, Eden Towers,
Main Boulevard, Gulberg lll, Lahore.

Phone: 042-35790290-2
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901, Q. M. House,
o Pa rker Ru SSEII-A. J e S. Elander Road, Karachi - Pakistan.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel: +92-21-32621701-03

E-mail: khi@parkerrussellajs.com.pk
Offices also at Faisalabad, Lahore & Islamabad

Independent Auditor’s Report To the members of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX 0of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the profit and other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the key audit matters:

Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1. Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue is generated from | Our key audit procedures in this area amongst
rendering of logistics services to various | others included the following:

customers in accordance with the terms of ) )
respective agreements and rental service. During | ® Obtained an understanding of the Company’s

the year, the Company generated revenue by Rs. process with respect to revenue recognition and
8.3 million. tested design and operating effectiveness of
controls relevant to such process.

We considered revenue recognition as a key audit
matter due to revenue being one of the key [ * Reviewed the terms and conditions of

performance indicators and the Company entered agreements with logistics customers, on sample
basis, and assessed the appropriateness of

EavesS
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Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

into new revenue generating agreements during revenue recognition policies followed by the
the year. In addition, revenue was also considered Company.

as an area of significant risk as part of the audit

e Tested on a sample basis, specific revenue
transactions with the underlying documentation
including the agreements and invoices.

process.

e Tested on a sample basis, specific revenue
transactions recorded before and after the
reporting date with underlying documentation to
assess whether revenue was recognized in the
correct period.

Assessed the adequacy of disclosures made in the
financial statements related to revenue.

2. Contingencies

As at June 30, 2022, the Company has | Our key audit procedures in this area amongst
contingencies in respect of income tax | others included the following:

assessments and legal suites against the customers . )
which are pending in different courts as disclosed | ® Obtained  an  understanding  of  the

in note 17 of the financial statements. n-1ianagement’5 processes and controls over
' ) ) litigations  through meetings with the

Commgenmes require management to make management and review of the minutes of the

judgements and estimates in relation to Board of Directors and Audit Committee;

interpretation of laws, statutory rules, regulations ‘
and probability of outcome and financial impact, | ® Obtained and reviewed confirmations from the

if any, on the Company for disclosure and Company’s external advisors for their views on
recognition and measurement of any provision the legal position of the Company in relation to
that may be required against such contingencies. the contingencies; and

Due to the significance of the amounts involved in | * Evaluated the adequacy of disclosures made in
such matters and the inherent uncertainties in respect of the contingencies in accordance with
respect of their ultimate outcome, the management the requirements as set out in the applicable
judgments and estimates in relation to such financial reporting framework.

contingencies may be complex. Accordingly, we
have considered this as a key audit matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

eSS
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

O
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made and expenditure incurred during the year were for the purpose of the
Company’s business; and

d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).
Other Matter

The financial statements of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited for the year ended June 30, 2021
were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on
July 08, 2021.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Mr. Muhammad
Shabbir Kasbati.

Q\QW @am& —= =

(Chartered Accountants)
Date: October 6, 2022
Karachi.

UDIN: AR202210192Qig5MsR8N
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel: +92-21-32621701-03
E-mail: khi@parkerrussellajs.com.pk

Offices also at Faisalabad, Lahore & Islamabad

Independent Auditor’s Review Report to the Members of Cordoba Logistics & Ventures
Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Cordoba Logistics & Ventures Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2022 in
accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section
208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to assess and
determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties and that whether the related
party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with
the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2022.

S (s

(Chartered Accountants)
Place: Karachi
Date: October 6, 2022

UDIN: CR2022101927NILeiguZ



